
 

  

     
 

 

Freedom of Information Request FOI 22-243 21st June 2022 
 

 

I am writing to make an open government request for all the 

information to which I am entitled under the FOI Act 2000. 
 

Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding 
your trust’s BI & Data Warehousing, E-rostering (staffing), Order 

Communications, Pathology, Pharmacy, and Scheduling systems? 
 

Please enter 'No System Installed' under supplier name if your trust 
does not use the system: 

 
Please enter 'No System Installed' under supplier name if your trust 

does not use the system: 
 

System type – BI & Data Warehousing 
Supplier name – Dell, Qlik and Microsoft 

System name – Qlik Sense 

Date installed – April 2018 
Contract expiration – April 2023 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 

Procurement framework - National 
Other systems it integrates with? – All internal Health Board systems 

Total value of contract (£) – £76k (excluding sql licensing costs) 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 
System type – E-Rostering (staffing) 

Supplier name – Softcat PLC 
System name – Allocate                             

Date installed – 31/12/2020        
Contract expiration – 31/12/2025 

Is this contract annually renewed? - No 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
Procurement framework - HealthTrust Europe LLP Framework Agreement for 

the provision of Enterprise Level Information Communication Technology (ICT) 
Solutions for hardware, software, programs, applications, security, computer 

science, managed services, consultancy, support and associated services – 2019 
(reference number: SF050716) 

Other systems it integrates with? ESR 
Total value of contract (£) – £ 1,217,018 

 
System type – Order Communications 

Supplier name – Oracle 
System name – Oracle e-Business Suite 



Date installed – The contract is not held within the Health Board, it was 

established on an all Wales basis and is managed by the NHS Wales Shared 
Services Partnership Central eBusiness Team. Therefore, you will need to contact 

NWSSP for further information. 
Contract expiration – As above 

Is this contract annually renewed? – As above 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? As above 

Procurement framework - As above 
Other systems it integrates with? As above 

Total value of contract (£) As above 
 

System type - Pathology 

Supplier name - intersystems 
System name – L2011 (updated to L2016 in Dec 2021) 

Date installed – 2011  
Contract expiration - June 2025 

Is this contract annually renewed? - No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? The system was 

procured by Digital and Health Care Wales (DCHW). Therefore, you will need to 
contact DCHW for further information. 

Procurement framework – As above. 
Other systems it integrates with? – As above 

Total value of contract (£) – As above 
 

System type – Pharmacy Stock Management 
Supplier name - CareFlow Medicines Management 

System name - CareFlow Medicines Management 

Date installed - November 2019 
Contract expiration – December 2032 

Is this contract annually renewed? - No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - The system was 

procured by Digital and Health Care Wales (DCHW). Therefore, you will need to 
contact DCHW for further information. 

Procurement framework – As above. 
Other systems it integrates with? – As above 

Total value of contract (£) – As above. 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 
 

 

https://nwssp.nhs.wales/about-us/freedom-of-information-act-2000/
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